From: Jon Scholes [jons@downtownseattle.org]

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 8:13 AM
To: Paananen, Ron
Subject: RE: DSA Invite

Thanks Ron. Will send you more details soon.

Jon Scholes

Policy Director

Downtown Seattle Association
600 Stewart Street, Suite 200
Seattle, WA 98101

0: 206.613.3216

C: 206.280.4032

F: 206.625.9940
www.downtownseattle.org

----- Original Message-----

From: Paananen, Ron [mailto:PaananR@wsdot.wa.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2009 9:45 PM

To: Jon Scholes

Cc: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)

Subject: RE: DSA Invite

Jon, The date works for me. | look forward to sharing where we are with the program. See you then.

From: Jon Scholes [mailto:jons@downtownseattle.org]
Sent: Fri 2/27/2009 2:25 PM

To: Paananen, Ron

Subject: DSA Invite

Ron,

We'd like to put together a breakfast forum for our members on the morning (7:30 - 9:00 am) of March 20th in downtown
Seattle to educate them on the bored tunnel/surface/transit proposal (specific location TBD).

I'll be inviting Grace and either Harold or Ron Posthuma as well. We're looking for a joint presentation focused on the
project scope, timeline, surface configuration, connection issues at the north and south ends, etc.

Would this work with your schedule?

We may also invite one of the tunneling experts to share some information on tunnels around the world.

Thanks,

Jon



Jon Scholes

Policy Director

Downtown Seattle Association
600 Stewart Street, Suite 200
Seattle, WA 98101

0: 206.613.3216

C: 206.280.4032

F: 206.625.9940

www.downtownseattle.org <http://www.downtownseattle.org/>



